Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Joanne Yong Lai Fong <JoanneYong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 October 2024 8:51 AM

To: 'shufatt@singnet.com.sg'

Cc: SUR

Subject: FW: MSFCIL Ref: D24008732MFCT/CTPL/JY/TPD-2 || Survey for SGK6259R

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir,
Refer to the above matter.

The liability is unclear.

Thanks, and regards,

Joanne Yong
Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 16 Raffles Quay #42-01 Hong Leong Building Singapore 048581 | TEL: 6359
1823 | Fax No. : 6223 0541 | Company Regn. No. 195000106C
atremver of [[IRTRAE] INSURANCE GROUP

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.

If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it.

If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail.

From: shufatt@singnet.com.sg <shufatt@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, October 14, 2024 2:11 PM

To: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: RE: MSFCIL Ref: D24008732MFCT/CTPL/JY/TPD-2 || Survey for SGK6259R

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links,
opening attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Hi Joanne,

Our client’s vehicle already surveyed on 10.10.24 by LKK Auto Consultants.
Kindly advise on liability issue.

Thank you.

Rgds,
Connie



From: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@mesfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 7 October 2024 4:14 pm

To: shufatt@singnet.com.sg

Cc: Joanne Yong Lai Fong <JoanneYong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: MSFCIL Ref: D24008732MFCT/CTPL/JY/TPD-2 || Survey for SGK6259R

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

OUR REF: D24008732MFCT/CTPL/JY/TPD-2
YOUR REF: SGK6259R

Dear Sirs
We refer to your survey request dated 07/10/2024.

Please find below our list of surveyors for your reference. Kindly select from our list below and inform us of
your choice within the next 2 days.

1. Autoprobe Consultants

2. Priority Services

3. Vicom Ltd

4. LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Once you inform us of your choice, the surveyor will be appointed within 2 working days of your email.

If you do not agree to any of the surveyors above, you may proceed to appoint your own surveyor. In this
instance, we will also appoint a surveyor from our list above to conduct the PRI. Upon completion of repairs,
please contact our appointed surveyor to conduct a physical re-inspection of the vehicle.

Thank you and Regards,
Joanne Tan
Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd

16 Raffles Quay #42-01 Hong Leong Building|Singapore 048581
D: 6359 1800| F: 6223 0541 | Reg. No. 195000106C

Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg

Amember of JIEKFTLNNE [NSURANCE GROUP

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
If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system

and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.

From: shufatt@singnet.com.sg <shufatt@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, October 7, 2024 3:24 PM

To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: Re : Survey for SGK6259R

This is the first time you received an email from this sender (shufati@singnet.com.sqg). Exercise caution when clicking links,
opening attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.
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Hi,

We refer to above captioned subject. Kindly do needful.
Please also advise on liability issue.

Thank you.

Rgds,
Connie



